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Dear Hearing Officers Doduc and Marcus,

Yesterday DWR filed an update on a construction approach being considered as it diligently seeks the petitioned

CWF H3+ project. In recognizing that the parties to this hearing would be looking for modeling information associated
with any announcement of this type, DWR has prepared and made public modeling runs in order that the public may
assess for themselves the import of the construction approach.

This modeling information is found at: https://www.californiawaterfix.com/staged-project-implementation/

The data provided at this site includes hydrologic and biological modeling. In addition, this site has information that may
address common questions.

At this time, DWR has not submitted any evidence based upon this modeling. Therefore, DWR does not believe that this
information is a basis for delay or prejudice. All parties will have opportunity to assess the information as the hearing
moves forward.

This message is electronically served upon the parties indicated in the revised service list dated January 24, 2018.
Respectfully

Tina German

Legal Analyst

Office of the Chief Counsel
Department of Water Resources
(916) 653-5966
Valentina.German@water.ca.gov




